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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Glaze, Dan [dglaze@craworld.com]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 5:37 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Patterson, Sequoia; Wolf, Margareta; Schaefer, Peter; Cool, Aubrey
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002971--2301-2307 Lincoln Ave., Alameda CA-notification of 

excavation job start-March 15th, 2011

Jerry,  
No problem. Currently we are delayed due to grading permit issuance by the City of Alameda. We will provide both an 
update to the field schedule start date and provide the requested notification to you for sidewall sampling, once the permit 
issue is resolved. Thank you.  
 

_______________________      
Dan Glaze 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
  
Cell: 510-376-0657 
Office: 510-420-3318 
Fax: 510-420-9170 
www.craworld.com 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 6:11 PM 
To: Glaze, Dan 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002971--2301-2307 Lincoln Ave., Alameda CA-notification of excavation job start-
March 15th, 2011 
 
Dan,  
 
I would like to observe sidewall sampling if I am able.  Please give me a couple hours advance notice of when you will be 
collecting samples. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Glaze, Dan [mailto:dglaze@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:15 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002971--2301-2307 Lincoln Ave., Alameda CA-notification of excavation job start-March 
15th, 2011 
 
Mr. Wickham,  
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Pursuant to your regulatory letter for the above mentioned site (dated December 13th, 2010), CRA is providing advance 
notification that the excavation is scheduled to begin on March 15th, 2011. If you prefer to perform onsite inspection 
activities, please be sure to bring the appropriate personal protective equipment (Level D-including safety glasses, steel 
toe boots, reflective vest and hard hat). If you prefer to observe specific field activities (soil sampling, stockpile or 
sidewall), please let us know so we may inform you with enough advance notice to avert project delays in the field. We 
look forward to performing the project safely and to your expectations. Please contact Peter Schaefer or myself for any 
questions. Thank you. 
 

_______________________      
Dan Glaze 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
  
Cell: 510-376-0657 
Office: 510-420-3318 
Fax: 510-420-9170 
www.craworld.com 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 


